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BA 6198 Directed Reading for Comprehensive Examinations (1 semester credit hour)
This course will prepare PhD students to understand, synthesize and evaluate the field of
international business and specialty areas through a reading of the appropriate literature. This
course is graded pass/fail.
Prerequisite: Successful completion of all required PhD coursework, approval from the PhD
Director and to be scheduled to teach a class in the summer term.
The instructor of record is the PhD. Director.
Learning Outcomes:

1) Shows evidence of understanding advanced international business concepts.

2) Shows knowledge of the literature and methodology in the student’s advanced

specialty field.
3) Show evidence of the ability to communicate research findings.



Memorandum

To:  University Curriculum Committee

From: Jorge Brusa, Director
Ph.D. Program

Date: 2/26/2015

Re:  UCC committee justification request

Catalog Year 2015-2016

SSB/BA 6198 Directed Reading for Comprehensive Examinations (1 semester credit
hour)

Doctoral students delivering instruction will be required to maintain enrollment to receive
supervision and support for the course. This one hour course will meet the requirement.

CC: Steve Sears, Dean
A. R. Sanchez, Jr. School of Business



